From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus

Sent: 13 September 2014 11:52

To: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA; Syed Fahad Jawed / Manager
(Finance) @ Main Campus

Cc: Procurement Committee; Dr. Shakeel Ahmed Khoja / Chairperson-Department of Computer Science
@ City Campus; Moeid Sultan / Director Finance @ Main Campus

Subject: RE: Item # 6

ltem # 6: Approval for tender ad & document for LED TV
Decision: The committee approved the tender ad & document for 2 x 65’ inch LED TV. The budget
availability should be confirmed from Finance before floating the tender.

Thank You,
Syed Jehanzeb

From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus
Sent: Saturday, September 13, 2014 10:02 AM

To: Procurement Committee

Subject: tem # 6

Thank You,
Syed Jehanzeb

From: Muhammad Hanif / Executive | (Purchase) @ Main Campus

Sent: Saturday, September 13, 2014 9:58 AM

To: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus

Cc: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA
Subject: PC Agenda as on September 13, 2014

Dear Syed Jehanzeb;

Please add the following in the PC agenda as on September 13, 2014
1. Approval for tender ad & documents for Boundary Wall Planter & Paint Works at Main
Campus

2. Approval for tender ad & documents for LED TVs

Regards

Muhammad Hanif



